NOTICE OF A MEETING OF HECKINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that a meeting of Heckington Parish Council will be held in the Council Chambers, St Andrews Street on **Monday 30th January 2017 at 7.00pm**. Members of the public and press are invited to attend.

All members of the Parish Council are summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting, as set out hereunder.

There will be a 15 minute forum between 7.00pm and 7.15 pm when members of the public may ask questions or make short statements to the Council and all members of the Parish Council are required to be present during this period.

Signed: J A Hudson

Dated: 23rd January 2017

Clerk, Heckington Parish Council

AGENDA

- 1. Chairman's Welcome and opening remarks.
- 2. Public Speaking Time.
- 3. Apologies for absence and reasons given.
- 4. To receive a declaration of interest in accordance with the Localism Act 2011.
- 5. Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 28th November 2016 to be approved as Minutes and signed.

Matters arising – no resolutions may be passed under this item

Harden.

- 6. Financial Matters
 - a. To approve payment of outstanding invoices.
 - b. To report on Council Precept for the Financial year 2017/2018
- 7. Receive a report from the Police representative.
- 8. Receive a report from the County and District Councillors.
- 9 Receive a report from the Clerk.
- 10. Receive reports from Councillor's relating to their affiliation to local organisations.

 No resolutions may be passed under this item.
- 11. Planning Matters.
 - (1) Applications to be ratified
 - a. 16/1560/HOUS Erection of a one and a half story rear extension together with open lean-to to rear, 110 High Street, Heckington, Sleaford, Lincolnshire, NG34 9QT
 - b. 16/1379/VARCON Erection of new bungalow and garage (amended design to dwelling approved by application 15/0570/FUL Plot 4 Oak Way, Heckington
 - c. 16/1608/FUL conversion of workshop into annexe, 44 Sleaford Road, Heckington, Sleaford, Lincolnshire NG34 9QW
 - d. 16/1641/FUL Demolition of porch and construction of new single storey rear extensions

- (resubmission of 16/0250/FUL and 16/0251/LBC), 4 Hale Road, Heckington Sleaford Lincolnshire, NG34 9JW
- e. 16/1555/FUL Proposed erection of new detached dwelling. Land at 15 High Street, Heckington.
- f. 16/1673/ADV Erection of 2no illuminated aluminium fascia signs and 1no illuminated aluminium pharmacy 'green cross' projecting sign, 3 High Street, Heckington, Sleaford, Lincolnshire, NG34 9RA
- g. 17/0052/TCA Notification of Intended Works to Trees in a Conservation Area, T1-fell cedar, 52-58 High Street, Heckington, Sleaford, Lincolnshire, NG34 9QT

(2) Applications approved

- a. 16/0532/OUT Erection of 50 residential dwellings with associated storm water attenuation basin and associated works. Irelands Field, Land North of Boston Road and East of Cobham Close, Heckington
- b. 16/1273/FUL Partial demolition and conversion of existing vacant dwelling and shop to form new pharmacy with flat over together demolition of rear boundary wall to allow formation of extension to existing car park together with alterations to existing car park access. 3 High Street, Heckington, Sleaford, Lincolnshire NG34 9RA

(3) Applications refused

- **a.** 16/1360/OUT Erection of bungalow with all matters reserved. Land adjacent 8 Hale road, Heckington, Sleaford, NG34 9JW
- 12. To update and discuss siting a defibrillator on the A17
- 13. To discuss maintenance of trees and hedgerows on Playing Fields
- 14. To discuss Emergency Planning Group and update of village Emergency Plan & Directory
- 15. To discuss allotment security
- 16. To receive general correspondence.
 - a. Letter of confirmation that War Memorial has been given Grade II listed status information only
 - b. Lincs Rural Housing Association, Annual Report
 - c. Letter from resident with research about Toxocaris
 - d. Letter from Viking Link with confirmation of preferred cable route between Boygrift, East Lindsey and North Ing Drove, South Holland
 - e. LCC letter confirming grass cutting policy for 2017/2018
 - f. LCC information and statistics re: ongoing street lighting project
 - g. CPRE Lincolnshire Branch notification and information re Best Kept Village and Small Towns Competition 2017
 - h. NKDC letter re Sub Committee meeting in respect of Heckington Wind Farm proposals
 - i. Email from St Andrews School Governor requesting playground maintenance/sweeping
- 17. To confirm the date of the next meeting as Monday 27th February 2017
- 18. To resolve to go into closed session in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960.
 - a. To discuss Councillor behaviour